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PZHORAIDUM FOR: Leo B. Higginbotham, Chief i
Radiclogical Safety Branch, IE

FROM: Vandy L. Miller, Chief
Haterial Licensing Branch
Division of Fuel Cycle and
Material Safety, HMSS

SUBJECT: EVALUATION OF WASTE BURIAL AREA AT VA HOSPITAL,
LOS ANGELES, LICENSE NO. 04-00181-04

This refers to your memorandum concerning the above subject dated

itay 1, 1981. We have completed our radiological assessment concerning
the subject burial site. Enclosed are documents and letters which are
self explanatory.

This matter has been coordinated with H. E. Book. Ve are also sending

him a copy.
Vandy L. Miller, Chief
Material Licensing Branch
Division of Fuel Cycle and
Material Safety, WMSS
Enclosures: s S
1. iiMSS Summary and Conclusion -
2. Estimates of Potential Radiation o 3 pe
Dose, Uranium Fuel Licensing & — ﬂ;f5
Branch Report, dtd 7/14/81 2 :,g
3. Reglon V evaluation dated 4/24/3] s
4. Southern California Chapter, Health e
Pnysics Society evaluation, dtd 4/33/31 s
5. letter from Congressman Beilenson's cffice )
containing a series of questions from the
Committee to Bridge the Gap, dtd 5/4/8]
6. Reglon V inspection and survey report of ———
tha Wadsworth Hospital & waste burial site
Report No. 81-02, dtd 5/20/81
7. Los Angeles Depariment of Hater and Power
Report of liater Analysis, dtd 5/23/81
6. Los Angeles Departrent of Water and Power
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